From: Adams, Ann <aadams@brigantinebeachnj.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 8:13 PM

To:

Subject: FW: BS-X01542-8730780189 / 217 S ROOSEVELT BLV - Requesting Code, Permit,
Special Asessments

Attachments: NEW-OPRA-form-09-2020 - 217 S ROOSEVELT BLV.pdf

Please see below for information regarding your request. If you need further assistance, please feel free to contact
me.

Thank you,

Ann Adams
Administrative Secretary
City of Brigantine
609-266-7600 ext. 221

From: Platt, Amanda <aplatt@brigantinebeachnj.com>

There are no open or pending construction permits for this property. Any past permits have been closed out.
Nothing in need of attention

From: Wineland, Dana <dwineland@brigantinebeachnj.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:43 PM

Tax Account is current. Nothing outstanding.

From: Lynn, Kathleen <klynn@brigantinebeachnj.com>

217 S Roosevelt Blvd 503/3

There are no open complaint or property maintenance violations on this property.

| do not have any paperwork submitted for the closing, see attached for a resale in Brigantine.
Please contact me with any questions.



